
 

AGENDA 
City of Carter Lake  

Regular City Council Meeting 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 

Monday, April 15, 2019 AT 7:00 P.M.  
 

I. Public Hearing regarding the offer to purchase a lot located at 13th and Hyatt 

II. Pledge Of Allegiance  

III. Roll Call 

IV. Approval Of The Agenda 

A. Additions 

B. Deletions 

V. Consent Agenda     

VI. New Business 

A. Approve Solid Waste Collector Permits 

B. Communications From Public  

C. Communications From 

1. Department Supervisors 

a. Lem Sheard – Maintenance - Asphalt projects   

2. Mayor Ron Cumberledge 

a. Assignments 

3. Pat Paterson 

a. Rental Housing Inspection Program 

b. Donation to Carter Lake Elementary  

4. Planning Board – Ray Pauly 

VII. Ordinances and Resolutions  

A. 3rd Reading of amendment to the Nuisance Ordinance 

B. Resolution to approve Application of Exemption for 1218 Willow Drive 

C. Resolution to approve wage for Zackery Sillik – Parks maintenance 

D. Resolution to approve wages for Parks concession workers 

VIII. Comments Mayor, City Council And Public (3 Minutes) 

IX. Adjourn 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. City Council Minutes  

2. Planning Board Minutes 

3. Abstract of Claims for Approval – March 

4. Receipts for Approval - March 

5. Overtime and Comp time reports – March 

6. Financial Reports as submitted to the council – March 

7. Department Head Reports – March 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 The City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, shall hold a public hearing at 7:00 p.m. 
on April 15, 2019, for the purposes of considering the sale of Lot 16, Block 5, Wavecrest Addition, 
Carter Lake, Pottawattamie County, Iowa. The proposed purchaser is Steven Olsen.  
Compensation to be paid is Three Thousand Dollars. ($3000.00) 
 All members of the public who have an interest in this transaction are invited to attend and 
express their opinions at the public hearing.  The Council will consider the matter at its’ regularly 
scheduled meeting at 7:00 p.m. on the same date at City Hall, 950 Locust Street, Carter Lake, 
Iowa. 
 By Order of The City of Carter Lake, Iowa: 
 
 
             _______________________________________ 
         Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor of the 
       City of Carter Lake, Iowa 













 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 
 
     WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, has declared by resolution and designation 
by ordinance an area of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, as meeting the criteria for an Urban 
Revitalization Area, authorized by Chapter 404 of the Code of Iowa; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the City Council has approved an Urban Revitalization Plan for the Area; 
and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the property is located within the Carter Lake Urban Revitalization Area, 
as legally described on the attached application; and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the proposed improvements would be in conformance with the approved 
plan; and,  
 
     WHEREAS, John  and Leone Robine owner of record, requests prior approval for 
eligibility for tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached 
application.   
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA: 
 
     THAT, the City Council hereby approve the request for prior approval for eligibility for 
tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached application; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: 
      
     THAT, such prior approval shall not entitle the owner to exemption from taxation until 
the owner apply for exemption on improvements in the year the improvements, partial or 
complete, are first assessed for taxation. 
 
     PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15th DAY OF APRIL 2019. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jackie Stender – City Clerk 
 



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

 
 Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that  

Zackery Sillik’s wages be set at $10.00 per hour beginning April 1, 2019.  Zackery has 

been employed as a seasonal parks maintenance worker for the Parks and Recreation 

Department in the City of Carter Lake. 

 Passed and approved this 15th day of April, 2019. 

       
      ________________________________ 
      Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jackie Stender, City Clerk 
 



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

 

 
Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that the 

following wages be set: 

Cheryl Calabretto  10.44  04/01/2019   

William Calabretto    9.00  04/12/2019   

Kendra Hollenbach    9.00  04/12/2019   

Tiffany Peck     9.00  04/12/2019   

Sydney Doughman    9.00  04/12/2019   

Melissa Renshaw    9.00  04/12/2019   

Lorraine Oberg    9.00  04/12/2019   

 

They have been employed as a seasonal concession stand workers for the Parks and 

Recreation Department in the City of Carter Lake. 

Passed and approved this 15th day of April 2019. 

 

       

 

      ________________________________ 

      Ron Cumberledge- Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Jackie Stender, City Clerk 



CARTER LAKE CITY COUNCIL MEETING   
MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2019 
 
Meeting called to order by Mayor Ron Cumberledge at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting opened 
with the Pledge of Allegiance. The Mayor called the roll of the Council, present: Pat 
Paterson, Aaron Grell, Jackie Wahl, Frank Corcoran and Jason Gundersen.  
 
The Agenda was reviewed with no additions or deletions, upon motion duly made by 
Gundersen, and seconded by Grell, the Agenda was approved. The motion was passed 
unanimously. Upon motion of Grell, seconded by Corcoran, the consent agenda was 
approved unanimously.  
 
New Business: 
Paterson moved to approve liquor license for Best Wester Plus Omaha Airport Inn, 
seconded by Grell. Motion was approved unanimously. Paterson moved to approve liquor 
license for Dollar General seconded by Grell. Motion was approved unanimously. 
Corcoran moved to approve Solid Waste Collector Permits, seconded by Grell. Motion 
was approved unanimously. 
 
Red River Waste Solutions has an offer to purchase and would will the Council’s 
agreement to take assignment.  Paterson moved to approve signing assignment, 
seconded by Grell. Motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Tim German from Frontier Bank came before the council regarding the property they own 
at the corner of Abbott and Locust that has been under increased scrutiny since they 
started leasing the land to Lone Mountain Trucking and the MP Underground.  The bank 
wants to be good neighbors and not cause bad relations with the Council, but they still 
want to make some income on the property.  Councilman Paterson understand that due 
to the property being in Omaha and Carter Lake there is nothing the City can do to force 
changes but would appreciate cooperation to make it look more attractive.  It was 
mentioned to install a screened fence around the Carter Lake property to make it more 
appealing.   
 
Paula Hazlewood, Executive Director of Advance Southwest Iowa Corporation. Advance 
partners with the Greater Omaha Chamber, Council Bluffs Area Chamber of Commerce, 
the City of Council Bluffs, Pottawattamie County, Iowa Economic Development Authority, 
and Iowa Western Community College to provide a one-stop shop for economic 
development needs.  Pottawattamie County is open for business with a professional and 
knowledgeable staff to assist business development. Councilman Jason Gundersen is now 
a new member of this advisory board.  
 
Crystal McPeck lives at 4104 N 13th Street. On Saturday, March 9th she experience sewer 
backup into the basement.  She called the maintenance department to report issue, and 
Lem responded to the incident. The matter was reported to the city’s insurance carrier 
and the claim is being reviewed. 

https://advancesouthwestiowa.com/wh%3F-regionalism-1#d9a40409-7bed-4c47-ba38-11bf6c261b37


Mayor approached land owners around the lot located at 13th and Hiatt.  Steve Olsen is 
interested in purchasing the 40x70 foot lot for $3,000.  Is the council interested in 
selling? Council agreed this was acceptable.  Therefore the Council agrees to set a public 
hearing for Monday, April 15 to allow the public the opportunity to ask questions and 
provide additional offers at that time.    
 
Councilman Paterson would like to pursue a workshop to continue with the Rental 
Inspection program and grant process.  The Council agrees to have a workshop on 
March 25th at 5 p.m. to discuss the program’s future.  Omaha Indian property located 
on Locust Street is still an ongoing issue; Paterson wants to see the city take steps to get 
this cleaned up; would like to see a demand letter sent out to be cleaned up before July 
1st. 
 
Upon motion made by Gunderson and seconded by Corcoran to approve the 2nd reading 
of the amendment to the nuisance ordinance. Motion was approved unanimously. 
Upon motion made by Gundersen and seconded by Paterson, the council approves the 
3rd reading of amendment to the fireworks ordinance with additional language to allow 
discharge of fireworks to be reduced to 30 feet of a structure or person.  Roll Call: Yes: 
Wahl, Gundersen and Grell No: Paterson and Corcoran. The additional allowance will be 
added to the final version for publication.  The amendment includes a calendar of when 
the discharge of fireworks would be allowed each year based on the day of the week the 
4th falls on.  Copy available at City Hall. 3rd reading was approved. 
 
Gundersen moved to approve resolution to assess liens for weed removal, seconded by 
Paterson. Motion was approved unanimously. 
Gundersen moved to approve resolution to write off uncollectable weed bills, seconded 
by Grell. Motion was approved unanimously. 
Gundersen moved to approve resolution to assess utility liens seconded by Grell. Motion 
was approved unanimously.  
Gundersen moved to approve resolution to write off uncollectable utility bills, seconded 
Grell. Motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:15 
 
Jackie Stender  
Carter Lake City Clerk  



Fri Apr 12, 2019 11:39 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     1
 3/01/2019   THRU   3/31/2019                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                    VENDOR NAME                         INVOICE DESCRIPTION              INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLAIMS                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                    ------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        GENERAL                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    CITY OF CARTER LAKE                 SERVICE CHARGE                          1.00                  66053  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    CITY OF CARTER LAKE                 SERVICE CHARGE                          1.00          2.00    66053  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    CARTER LAKE PEACE OFFICERS          POLICE DUES                           140.00                  66012  3/22/19                                                                                                                            
                    CARTER LAKE PEACE OFFICERS          POLICE DUES                           140.00        280.00    66052  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    COLONIAL INSURANCE CO               COLONIAL INS                          115.24                  66011  3/22/19                                                                                                                            
                    COLONIAL INSURANCE CO               COLONIAL INS                          115.01        230.25    66051  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA                DENTAL INS                            225.76                1322235  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA                DENTAL INS                            225.68        451.44  1322235  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    FED/FICA TAXES                      FED/FICA TAX                          364.53                1322198  3/01/19                                                                                                                            
                    FED/FICA TAXES                      FED/FICA TAX                        8,475.09                1322210  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    FED/FICA TAXES                      FED/FICA TAX                        9,040.06     17,879.68  1322230  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    IPERS                               IPERS                                  31.46                1322231  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    IPERS                               IPERS                               5,746.55                1322231  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    IPERS                               IPERS                               6,117.43     11,895.44  1322231  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    GIS BENEFITS                        LIFE INSURANCE                         72.45                1322234  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    GIS BENEFITS                        LIFE INSURANCE                        115.59        188.04  1322234  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    NEBR CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT      CHILD SUPPORT                          36.01                1322211  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    NEBR CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT      CHILD SUPPORT                          36.01         72.02  1322236  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            STATE TAXES                            69.00                1322232  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            STATE TAXES                         1,393.95                1322232  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            STATE TAX                           1,493.76      2,956.71  1322232  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    US DEPT OF EDUCATION AWG            GARNISHMENT                           194.81                  65999  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    US DEPT OF EDUCATION AWG            GARNISHMENT                           201.77        396.58    66054  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND             MEDICAL INS                         4,331.66                1322233  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND             MEDICAL INS                         4,330.34      8,662.00  1322233  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                      43,014.16                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        POLICE                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    BEAR ARMS, LLC                      FIREARMS                            5,350.00                  66014  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    BEAR ARMS, LLC                      POLICE AMMUNITION                   3,600.00      8,950.00    66014  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    BLACK HILLS ENERGY                  UTILITIES                                           399.21  1322224  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    BROWNELLS, INC                      POLICE/THERMAL IMAGERS                            3,007.95    66015  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    FEDEX                               POLICE POSTAGE INTOXIMETER                           14.04    66017  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    GREAT PLAINS UNIFORMS LLC           POLICE UNIFORM MAINT/DRISCOLL          30.00                  65962  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    GREAT PLAINS UNIFORMS LLC           UNIFORMS/POLICE/DRISCOLL              123.00                  65962  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    GREAT PLAINS UNIFORMS LLC           UNIFORMS/POLICE-HUSCROFT               72.00                  66019  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    GREAT PLAINS UNIFORMS LLC           UNIFORM MAINT/POLICE-EDMONDS            9.50                  66019  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    GREAT PLAINS UNIFORMS LLC           UNIFORM BOOTS/POLICE-HUSCROFT         119.50                  66019  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    GREAT PLAINS UNIFORMS LLC           UNIFORMS/POLICE-KANNEDY                69.50                  66019  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    GREAT PLAINS UNIFORMS LLC           UNIFORM MAINT/POLICE-DRISCOLL          32.50                  66019  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    GREAT PLAINS UNIFORMS LLC           UNIFORMS/POLICE-DRISCOLL              114.00                  66019  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    GREAT PLAINS UNIFORMS LLC           UNIFORMS/POLICE-CHAMBERS              134.50        704.50    66019  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    HUSCROFT, JACOB                     UNIFORMS/DUTY BETL                                   65.10    66003  3/18/19                                                                                                                            
                    KELTEK                              POLICE-IMAGING SCANNER                              320.00    66023  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 05.01.18  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Apr 12, 2019 11:39 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     2
 3/01/2019   THRU   3/31/2019                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                    VENDOR NAME                         REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS             POLICE COPIER                                        37.88    65967  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    MODERN MARKETING                    POLICE DRUG TEST KIDS                               416.16    65970  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT        OFFICE SUPPLIES                                     114.84    66031  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    OPPD                                UTILITIES                                           393.73  1322227  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    MATTHEW OWENS                       REIMBURSE MEALS/GAS - TRAINING        108.27                  66006  3/18/19                                                                                                                            
                    MATTHEW OWENS                       REIMBURSE K9 SUPPLIES                  81.44        189.71    66034  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    PETTY CASH                          POLICE/SUPPLIESn                                      7.25    66036  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    RADAR ROAD TEC                      RADAR CERTIFICATION/POLICE                           35.00    66040  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    SAVE A LIFE                         POLICE RESCUE DISC SET                              960.00    66041  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    SIOUX SALES COMPANY                 POLICE FIREARM MAINT KITS                           338.85    66043  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    SW IA LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER        POLICE-RANGE                                        120.00    66044  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    VERIZON WIRELESS                    WIFI CRUISERS                         241.37                  65989  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    VERIZON WIRELESS                    PHONES                                169.46        410.83    65989  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    WEX BANK                            FUEL                                              1,525.20  1322229  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    WOODHOUSE FORD OF OMAHA             2014 FORD REPAIR                       99.00                  66046  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    WOODHOUSE FORD OF OMAHA             2013 FORD TRUCK REPAIR-POLICE       2,049.58      2,148.58    66046  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        POLICE                                           20,158.83                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        FIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    BLACK HILLS ENERGY                  UTILITIES                                           368.25  1322224  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    BLUFFS ELECTRIC, INC.               FD/REPLACE EXTERIOR LIGHTS          1,590.00                  65950  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    BLUFFS ELECTRIC, INC.               FD/INSTALL RECEPTACLE OUTSIDE         420.00      2,010.00    65950  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    FIRE SERVICE TRAINING BUREAU        FIRE DEPT TRAINING                                  400.00    66018  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    J P COOKE CO                        F DEPT/BANQUET BADGES                               464.40    65966  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    MENARDS                             F DEPT/CLEANING SUPPLIES/TOOLS                      243.29    65969  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES        FIRE DEPT BOOTS/B KITT                348.67                  65971  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES        FIRE DEPT BOOTS/OSTERHOUT             347.36                  65971  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES        FIRE/COAT PATCHES                     203.46        899.49    66028  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    OPPD                                UTILITIES                                           429.09  1322227  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    CARTER LAKE SMOKE EATERS            FIRE SCHOOL HOTEL/ LYNNAE G,          266.56                  65948  3/05/19                                                                                                                            
                    CARTER LAKE SMOKE EATERS            REIMBURSE FIRE BANQUET                145.51        412.07    65987  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    WEX BANK                            FUEL                                                259.47  1322229  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        FIRE                                              5,486.06                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        AMBULANCE                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS          SUPPLIES/AMBULANCE                                  402.41    65961  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    IOWA WESTERN COMM COLLEGE           TRAINING - EMS                                       15.00    66004  3/18/19                                                                                                                            
                    VERIZON WIRELESS                    PHONES                                               43.78    65989  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    WEX BANK                            FUEL                                                 86.12  1322229  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        AMBULANCE                                           547.31                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    BLACK HILLS ENERGY                  UTILITIES                                            23.48  1322224  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    OPPD                                UTILITIES                                            34.74  1322227  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    VERIZON WIRELESS                    PHONES                                               26.59    65989  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    WEX BANK                            FUEL                                                110.64  1322229  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 05.01.18  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Apr 12, 2019 11:39 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     3
 3/01/2019   THRU   3/31/2019                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                    VENDOR NAME                         REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                  195.45                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    PETTY CASH                          ANIMAL CONTROL/SUPPLIES                              89.73    66036  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    VERIZON WIRELESS                    PHONES                                               26.59    65989  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    WEX BANK                            FUEL                                                 30.56  1322229  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                      146.88                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        TRAFFIC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    OPPD                                UTILITIES                                           125.11  1322227  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TRAFFIC                                             125.11                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    SYNCB/AMAZON                        LIBRARY/BOOKS                                       716.84    66001  3/18/19                                                                                                                            
                    BLACK HILLS ENERGY                  UTILITIES                                           267.53  1322224  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    COX BUSINESS SERVICES               LIBRARY/TELEPHONE                      62.06                  66002  3/18/19                                                                                                                            
                    COX BUSINESS SERVICES               INTERNET                               96.00        158.06  1322223  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    DEMCO                               OFFICE SUPPLIES/LIBRARY               104.76                  65959  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    DEMCO                               OFFICE SUPPLIES/LIBRARY               131.14        235.90    65959  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV       LIBRARY COPIER                                      107.82  1322228  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    HAWKINS, GENEVIEVE                  REIMBURSE FOR LIB/MGMT COURSE                        50.00    65946  3/05/19                                                                                                                            
                    MICROMARKETING                      LIBRARY/BOOKS                                        36.00    66005  3/18/19                                                                                                                            
                    NOAH'S ARK ANIMAL WORKSHOP          PROGRAMS/LIBRARY                                    328.00    65973  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    OPPD                                UTILITIES                                           359.17  1322227  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    PAPILLION SANITATION                DUMPSTERS/LIBRARY                                    44.24    65975  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    THE PENWORTHY COMPANY               BOOKS-LIBRARY                                       101.64    65976  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    PETTY CASH                          PETTY CASH/LIBRARY INC TO $100         25.00                  65977  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    PETTY CASH                          PETTY CASH/POSTAGE                     78.74        103.74    65992  3/12/19                                                                                                                            
                    QUILL CORPORATION                   OFFICE SUPPLIES/LIBRARY                58.93                  65981  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    QUILL CORPORATION                   OFFICE SUPPLIES/LIBRARY                63.92        122.85    65981  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIBRARY                                           2,631.79                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    CB COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST.           GYM RENTAL                                          240.00    65991  3/12/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            SALES TAX/Ball Registration                         150.00  1322219  3/18/19                                                                                                                            
                    PETTY CASH                          SR MOVIES/PETTY CASH-PARKS                          272.27    66037  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    SAM'S CLUB                          PARKS PHONE CASE/FLOOR MATS                          99.43    65984  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                    761.70                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    SYNCB/AMAZON                        SR CTR-PRINTER & INK                                434.86    66013  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    BLACK HILLS ENERGY                  UTILITIES                                           371.25  1322224  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    COX BUSINESS SERVICES               INTERNET                                             53.60  1322223  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    CULLIGAN OF OMAHA                   SUPPLIES-SEN CNTR 561860                             36.56    65955  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 05.01.18  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Apr 12, 2019 11:39 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     4
 3/01/2019   THRU   3/31/2019                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                    VENDOR NAME                         REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    OPPD                                UTILITIES                                           347.56  1322227  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    PETTY CASH/LINDA TICE               CRAFTS/BINGO/BIRTHDAY                               229.27    66007  3/18/19                                                                                                                            
                    WEX BANK                            FUEL                                                292.58  1322229  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                     1,765.68                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    DAILY NONPAREIL                     PUBLICATIONS/ADMIN ACCT                             419.74    65957  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    TIMOTHY MANDOLFO                    BUSINESS CARDS/J WAHL                                60.00    65988  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                         479.74                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    BLACK HILLS ENERGY                  UTILITIES                                            23.48  1322224  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    CUMBERLEDGE, RON                    PHONE REIMBURSEMENT                                  50.00    65956  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    OPPD                                UTILITIES                                            34.74  1322227  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    LISA RUEHLE                         JACKIE GRANDMOTHER/FUNERAL                           77.88    65947  3/05/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                           186.10                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    BLACK HILLS ENERGY                  UTILITIES                                           152.64  1322224  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS             CITY HALL COPIER                                    103.75    65967  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT        OFFICE SUPPLIES                                     449.96    66031  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    OMAHA COMPOUND COMPANY              MOP HEADS                                            21.84    66032  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    OPPD                                UTILITIES                                           150.55  1322227  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    PAPILLION SANITATION                DUMPSTERS/CITY HALL                                 295.95    65975  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    PEOPLESERVICE, INC                  NEWSLETTER MAILING/ADMIN                            297.60    66035  3/25/19                                                                                                                            
                    PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL                 POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE #1391608                      143.55    66038  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    RESERVE ACCOUNT                     Postage Reserve Acct 40752198                       250.00    66039  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    RASMUSSEN MECH. SVS                 REPAIR ROOFTOP HEATER UNIT                        2,591.04    65982  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    LISA RUEHLE                         WEEBLY WEBSITE/PD & LIBRARY                          51.23    65947  3/05/19                                                                                                                            
                    SCHROER & ASSOCIATES, PC            AUDIT EXPENSE/ADMIN                               5,500.00    65986  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                   10,008.11                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        CITY HALL                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    BLACK HILLS ENERGY                  UTILITIES                                           551.85  1322224  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    COX BUSINESS SERVICES               TELEPHONE/INTERNET                                  665.07  1322223  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    DATASERV CORPORATION                ONLINE BACKUP/FEB 2019                130.90                  65958  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    DATASERV CORPORATION                ONLINE BACKUP/MARCH 2018              104.00        234.90    65958  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    MENARDS                             GARBAGE DISPOSAL-CITY HALL                          194.99    66026  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    OMAHA DOOR & WINDOW CO.             REPAIR CITY HALL FRONT DOOR           190.00                  65974  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    OMAHA DOOR & WINDOW CO.             CITY HALL FRONT DOOR ADJUST            95.00        285.00    66033  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    OPPD                                UTILITIES                                           544.28  1322227  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    PRESTO-X                            CITY HALL PEST CONTRACT                              85.00    65979  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    WEBSITES TO IMPRESS                 WEBSITE                                             240.00    65990  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 05.01.18  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Apr 12, 2019 11:39 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     5
 3/01/2019   THRU   3/31/2019                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                    VENDOR NAME                         REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        CITY HALL                                         2,801.09                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        MISC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    AUXIANT                             Insurance Admin Fee                                 150.00  1322216  3/01/19                                                                                                                            
                    LEMUEL R. SHEARD JR.                REIMBURSE SAFETY BOOTS                              150.00    66008  3/18/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        MISC                                                300.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        GENERAL                                          88,608.01                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS HOTEL/MOTEL                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    COLONIAL INSURANCE CO               COLONIAL INS                           54.33                  66011  3/22/19                                                                                                                            
                    COLONIAL INSURANCE CO               COLONIAL INS                           54.33        108.66    66051  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA                DENTAL INS                             43.68                1322235  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA                DENTAL INS                             29.12         72.80  1322235  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    FED/FICA TAXES                      FED/FICA TAX                        1,311.77                1322210  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    FED/FICA TAXES                      FED/FICA TAX                        2,254.90                1322212  3/22/19                                                                                                                            
                    FED/FICA TAXES                      FED/FICA TAX                          801.13      4,367.80  1322230  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    IPERS                               IPERS                                 861.39                1322231  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    IPERS                               IPERS                                 766.64      1,628.03  1322231  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    MENARDS                             UNIFORMS                                             11.48    65998  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    GIS BENEFITS                        LIFE INSURANCE                         10.80                1322234  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    GIS BENEFITS                        LIFE INSURANCE                          5.40         16.20  1322234  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            STATE TAXES                           209.00                1322232  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            STATE TAXES                           501.40        710.40  1322232  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND             MEDICAL INS                           178.36                1322233  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND             MEDICAL INS                            30.31-       148.05  1322233  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       7,063.42                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    BLACK HILLS ENERGY                  UTILITIES                                            23.48  1322224  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    BLUFFS ELECTRIC, INC.               ELEC BREAKER/CONCESS STAND F1                       121.59    65950  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    CHI HEALTH CLINIC                   PHYSICALS/PARKS & REC                               149.00    66016  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    COX BUSINESS SERVICES               TELEPHONE/INTERNET                                   53.98  1322223  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    J & J SMALL ENGINE                  PARKS/MOWER BLADE                                   147.27    65965  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    KUBOTA OF OMAHA                     KUBOTA BLADE EDGE/CYLINDER                          758.57    65968  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    MANUEL TIRE SHOP                    TIRE REPAIR/PARKS TRUCK                              19.00    66025  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    MENARDS                             PARKS/MOWER FILTERS                    33.93                  65969  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    MENARDS                             OIL FOR PARKS MOWERS                   76.66                  66026  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    MENARDS                             CONCESSION LIGHTS-PARKS                56.97        167.56    66026  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    NAPA AUTO PARTS                     PARK/SUPPLIES                          12.99                  65972  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    NAPA AUTO PARTS                     VEHICLE REPAIRS-PARKS                  98.24        111.23    66029  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    ODEYS INC                           FIELD SUPPLIES-PARKS                  710.01                  66030  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    ODEYS INC                           FIELD SUPPLIES-PARKS                   44.95        754.96    66030  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    OPPD                                UTILITIES                                           854.60  1322227  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    VERIZON WIRELESS                    PHONES                                               71.59    65989  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 05.01.18  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Apr 12, 2019 11:39 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     6
 3/01/2019   THRU   3/31/2019                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                    VENDOR NAME                         REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    WEX BANK                            FUEL                                                372.07  1322229  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                  3,604.90                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS HOTEL/MOTEL                                10,668.32                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        AMBULANCE FEES                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        AMBULANCE                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    EMS BILLING SERVICES, INC           BILLING/AMBULANCE INV                               322.20  1322226  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        AMBULANCE                                           322.20                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        AMBULANCE FEES                                      322.20                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ROAD USE TAX                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    FED/FICA TAXES                      FED/FICA TAX                          369.88                1322210  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    FED/FICA TAXES                      FED/FICA TAX                          377.70        747.58  1322230  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    IPERS                               IPERS                                 258.63                1322231  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    IPERS                               IPERS                                 259.81        518.44  1322231  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            STATE TAXES                            73.50                1322232  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            STATE TAX                              75.34        148.84  1322232  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       1,414.86                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ROAD USE                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    SYNCB/AMAZON                        MAINT-PHONE HOLDER                                   29.52    66013  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    AUXIANT                             HEALTH INS/Maint                                      5.00- 1322218  3/12/19                                                                                                                            
                    BAUM HYDRAULICS CORPORATION         BOLTS/NUTS/WASHERS PLOW MOUNT                       130.81    65949  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    BLACK HILLS ENERGY                  UTILITIES                                         1,092.93  1322224  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    BLUFFS ELECTRIC, INC.               GENERATOR SWITCH/MAINT&FIRE                         616.00    65950  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    BOBCAT OF OMAHA                     EQUIP REPAIR/SKID LOADER                            261.26    65951  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    CITY OF COUNCIL BLUFFS              JAN 2019 SALT FOR ROADS             3,181.11                  65953  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    CITY OF COUNCIL BLUFFS              FEB 2019 SALT FOR ROADS             4,108.80      7,289.91    65953  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    DOLLAR GENERAL-MSC 410526           CLEANING SUPPLIES/MAINT                              11.77    65960  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    H H DEMOLITION                      SALT FOR SNOW REMOVAL                               240.00    66020  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    HOTSY EQUIPMENT CO                  PRESSURE WASHER-MAINT                               422.27    66021  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE        CABLE FOR DUMP TRUCK LIFT BOX                       131.19    65964  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    MENARDS                             COLD PATCH ASPHALT/STREETS            424.62                  66026  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    MENARDS                             ASPHALT PATCH/STREET MAINT            550.62                  66026  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    MENARDS                             POTHOLE PATCH/GLOVES-ST MAINT       1,108.23                  66026  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    MENARDS                             POTHOLE PATCH-ST MAINT CREDIT         550.62-     1,532.85    66026  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    NAPA AUTO PARTS                     MAINT/SUPPLIES                                       33.97    65972  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT        OFFICE SUPPLIES                                      22.97    66031  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    OMAHA COMPOUND COMPANY              BOOT BOOTIES                                         28.06    66032  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    OPPD                                UTILITIES                                           296.22  1322227  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    PAPILLION SANITATION                DUMPSTERS/MAINTENANCE                               150.94    65975  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 05.01.18  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Apr 12, 2019 11:39 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     7
 3/01/2019   THRU   3/31/2019                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                    VENDOR NAME                         REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    PETTY CASH                          ST MAINT/GASOLINE                                    30.00    66036  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    459-PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC        SUPPLIES/MAINTENANCE                                 30.36    65978  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    PRESTO-X                            MAINT SHOP PEST CONTRACT                             38.00    65979  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    PURITAN MANUFACTURING INC           2 SNOW PLOW MOUNTS                                  130.00    65980  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    SAM'S CLUB                          MAINT/TRASH CAN                                      69.00    65984  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    SHEARD CONSTRUCTION                 TRUCK RENTAL/SNOW REMOVAL                           325.00    66042  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    VERIZON WIRELESS                    PHONES                                              173.24    65989  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    WEX BANK                            FUEL                                                828.73  1322229  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ROAD USE                                         13,910.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    OPPD                                UTILITIES                                        11,823.82  1322227  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                    11,823.82                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ROAD USE TAX                                     27,148.68                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        POLICE                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    AUXIANT                             HEALTH INS/Police                      50.00                1322217  3/05/19                                                                                                                            
                    AUXIANT                             HEALTH INS/Police                      18.05-               1322218  3/12/19                                                                                                                            
                    AUXIANT                             HEALTH INS/Police                     365.00                1322221  3/19/19                                                                                                                            
                    AUXIANT                             HEALTH INS/Police                      33.87        430.82  1322222  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    GIS BENEFITS                        LIFE INSURANCE/Police                                32.40  1322234  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        POLICE                                              463.22                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        FIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    AUXIANT                             HEALTH INS/Fire                                      25.00  1322218  3/12/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        FIRE                                                 25.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    AUXIANT                             HEALTH INS/Parks                                     50.00  1322217  3/05/19                                                                                                                            
                    DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA                Dental Insurance                                     43.68  1322235  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    GIS BENEFITS                        LIFE INSURANCE/Parks                                 16.20  1322234  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND             Health Insurance/Parks                              626.01  1322233  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                    735.89                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    AUXIANT                             HEALTH INS/Admin                                     25.00  1322217  3/05/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                       25.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 05.01.18  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Apr 12, 2019 11:39 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     8
 3/01/2019   THRU   3/31/2019                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                    VENDOR NAME                         REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                 1,249.11                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER               SEWER BILLING/NOV 2018                              146.01    65954  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    SCHILDBERG CONSTRUCTION CO          SHORELINE ROCK                                    9,618.16    65985  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                     9,764.17                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                     9,764.17                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        WATER REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    COLONIAL INSURANCE CO               COLONIAL INS                           74.31                  66011  3/22/19                                                                                                                            
                    COLONIAL INSURANCE CO               COLONIAL INS                           74.42        148.73    66051  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA                DENTAL INS                             68.07                1322235  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA                DENTAL INS                             68.10        136.17  1322235  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    FED/FICA TAXES                      FED/FICA TAX                          853.66                1322210  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    FED/FICA TAXES                      FED/FICA TAX                          938.11      1,791.77  1322230  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    IPERS                               IPERS                                 629.15                1322231  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    IPERS                               IPERS                                 679.47      1,308.62  1322231  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    GIS BENEFITS                        LIFE INSURANCE                         13.75                1322234  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    GIS BENEFITS                        LIFE INSURANCE                         13.79         27.54  1322234  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    PEOPLESERVICE, INC                  MISC                                                 60.00    65997  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            STATE TAXES                           143.78                1322232  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            STATE TAX                             161.75        305.53  1322232  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND             MEDICAL INS                           947.67                1322233  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND             MEDICAL INS                           948.29      1,895.96  1322233  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       5,674.32                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    COUNCIL BLUFFS WATER WORKS          WATER TESTING                                       100.00    65952  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    IOWA ONE CALL                       LOCATES/WATER & SEWER                                14.15    66022  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            SALES TAX/Admin Fee                                 342.46  1322219  3/18/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            WATER EXCISE TAX                                  1,996.71  1322220  3/18/19                                                                                                                            
                    MUD                                 WATER ACCT 112000331048                          17,045.96  1322225  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    PEOPLESERVICE, INC                  BILLING/WATER/CONTRACT                            8,385.78    66035  3/25/19                                                                                                                            
                    UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO                SERVICE CHG WATER/SEWER PARTS           8.78                  66045  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO                LOCATER FOR WATER LINES               850.00        858.78    66045  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    WEX BANK                            FUEL                                                286.16  1322229  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        WATER                                            29,030.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 05.01.18  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Apr 12, 2019 11:39 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     9
 3/01/2019   THRU   3/31/2019                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                    VENDOR NAME                         REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        WATER REVENUE                                    34,704.32                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SEWER REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    COLONIAL INSURANCE CO               COLONIAL INS                           11.07                  66011  3/22/19                                                                                                                            
                    COLONIAL INSURANCE CO               COLONIAL INS                           11.16         22.23    66051  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA                DENTAL INS                             18.15                1322235  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA                DENTAL INS                             18.20         36.35  1322235  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    FED/FICA TAXES                      FED/FICA TAX                          715.86                1322210  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    FED/FICA TAXES                      FED/FICA TAX                          742.50      1,458.36  1322230  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    IOWA DEPT OF REVENUE                GARNISHMENT2                          325.44                  66000  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    IOWA DEPT OF REVENUE                GARNISHMENT2                          314.64        640.08    66055  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    IPERS                               IPERS                                 463.35                1322231  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    IPERS                               IPERS                                 479.41        942.76  1322231  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    GIS BENEFITS                        LIFE INSURANCE                          8.38                1322234  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    GIS BENEFITS                        LIFE INSURANCE                          8.39         16.77  1322234  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            STATE TAXES                           104.77                1322232  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            STATE TAX                             110.75        215.52  1322232  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND             MEDICAL INS                           287.23                1322233  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                    WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND             MEDICAL INS                           287.88        575.11  1322233  3/29/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       3,907.18                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER               SEWER BILLING/NOV 2018             32,942.05                  65954  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER               PUMP AGREEMENT/NOV 2018             1,400.75     34,342.80    65954  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    COX BUSINESS SERVICES               TELEPHONE/INTERNET                                  185.93  1322223  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    IOWA ONE CALL                       LOCATES/WATER & SEWER                                14.15    66022  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            SALES TAX/Sewer                                     446.42  1322219  3/18/19                                                                                                                            
                    LAMP RYNEARSON & ASSOCIATES         Engineer Fees                                    13,377.76    66024  3/25/19                                                                                                                            
                    MIDWEST AUTO CENTER                 99 FORD F250 REPAIRS/SEWER                          543.22    66027  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    OPPD                                UTILITIES                                         2,178.79  1322227  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                    UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO                MANHOLE RISING REFUND               1,040.00-                 66045  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO                SEWER PLUG FOR AVE H                  875.00        165.00-   66045  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                    WEX BANK                            FUEL                                                450.13  1322229  3/15/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SEWER                                            51,374.20                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SEWER REVENUE                                    55,281.38                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        GARBAGE FEES                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        GARBAGE                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA            SALES TAX/Garbage                                     1.12  1322219  3/18/19                                                                                                                            
                    IA WASTE SERVICES LLC               LANDFILL TONAGE                                   1,676.77    65963  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                    RED RIVER WASTE SOLUTIONS LP        GARBAGE CONTRACT                                 10,639.20    65983  3/11/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 05.01.18  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Apr 12, 2019 11:39 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page    10
 3/01/2019   THRU   3/31/2019                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                    VENDOR NAME                         REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        GARBAGE                                          12,317.09                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        GARBAGE FEES                                     12,317.09                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    PETTY CASH                          DAMAGED STAMPS                                       20.30    66036  3/26/19                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                                  20.30                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                                  20.30                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS                   240,083.58                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    PAYROLL CHECKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                    ------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                           1,694.49                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  3/01/2019                      1,694.49                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                          24,012.34                                                                                                                                              
                                                   004  PARKS HOTEL/MOTEL                                 3,948.29                                                                                                                                              
                                                   110  ROAD USE TAX                                      1,223.20                                                                                                                                              
                                                   600  WATER REVENUE                                     2,688.04                                                                                                                                              
                                                   610  SEWER REVENUE                                     1,826.36                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  3/15/2019                     33,698.23                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   004  PARKS HOTEL/MOTEL                                 5,011.67                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  3/22/2019                      5,011.67                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                          25,230.40                                                                                                                                              
                                                   004  PARKS HOTEL/MOTEL                                 2,435.61                                                                                                                                              
                                                   110  ROAD USE TAX                                      1,245.38                                                                                                                                              
                                                   600  WATER REVENUE                                     2,969.78                                                                                                                                              
                                                   610  SEWER REVENUE                                     1,907.98                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  3/29/2019                     33,789.15                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TOTAL PAYROLL CHECKS                             74,193.54                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                    **** PAID    TOTAL *****                                                            314,277.12                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 05.01.18  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Apr 12, 2019 11:39 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page    11
 3/01/2019   THRU   3/31/2019                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                                                   FUND FUND NAME                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                    ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                                            314,277.12                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 05.01.18  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Apr 12, 2019 11:39 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page    12
 3/01/2019   THRU   3/31/2019                 CLAIMS DEPT SUMMARY                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                 
                                                   DEPT DEPT NAME                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                      61,073.94                                                                                                                                              
                                                        POLICE                                           52,989.47                                                                                                                                              
                                                        FIRE                                              8,171.95                                                                                                                                              
                                                        AMBULANCE                                           869.51                                                                                                                                              
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                1,010.82                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                      326.95                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ROAD USE                                         16,378.58                                                                                                                                              
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                    11,823.82                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TRAFFIC                                             125.11                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIBRARY                                           7,157.62                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                 16,498.06                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                     9,764.17                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                     4,512.75                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                       1,303.06                                                                                                                                              
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                         1,057.27                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                   15,797.95                                                                                                                                              
                                                        CITY HALL                                         2,982.34                                                                                                                                              
                                                        MISC                                                300.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                        WATER                                            34,687.82                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SEWER                                            55,108.54                                                                                                                                              
                                                        GARBAGE                                          12,317.09                                                                                                                                              
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                                  20.30                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 05.01.18  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



 

CITY OF CARTER LAKE 
RECEIPTS  

MARCH 2019 
 

GENERAL FUND           377,283.60  

COMMUNITY CENTER FUND              34,701.82  

PARKS HOTEL/MOTEL FUND              55,522.89  

LIBRARY RESERVE FUND                      59.95  

E OMAHA DD #21 FUND                        0.46  

AMBULANCE FEES FUND                6,698.05  

ROAD USE TAX FUND              33,333.78  

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FUND                7,204.07  

LOCAL OPTION TAX FUND              19,830.25  

UR #5 FUND              64,592.84  

POLICE FORFEITURE FUND                        0.60  

DEBT SERVICE FUND                6,921.92  

WATER REVENUE FUND              42,088.06  

WATER DEPOSITS FUND                1,162.96  

SEWER REVENUE FUND              47,564.91  

GARBAGE FEES FUND                8,942.66  

VILLAGE POST OFFICE FUND                1,017.61  

TOTAL REVENUE BY FUND  $       706,926.43  

 



MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS

PHILIP BUCHANAN

02/23/19 Snow removal 9 3/4 202.26              

02/24/19 Snow removal 3 62.24                

03/02/19 Snow removal 2 1/2 51.86                

15 1/4 316.36$            

BRIAN KRUG

02/23/19 Snow removal 6 3/4 138.44              

03/07/19 Snow removal 2 41.02                

8 3/4 179.46$            

STANLEY OLSEN

02/23/19 Snow removal 5 1/2 177.38              

02/24/19 Snow removal 2 64.50                

02/26/19 Snow removal 2 64.50                

` 9 1/2 306.38$            

RANDY SMITH

02/23/19 Snow removal 10 234.60              

02/24/19 Snow removal 3 1/4 76.25                

03/07/19 Snow removal 2 46.92                

15 1/4 357.77$            

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 48 3/4 1,159.96$         

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
GARY CHAMBERS

02/18/19 Worked holiday 0 -$                  

JOSH DRISCOLL

02/26/19 Court 3 134.82              

03/04/19 2 91.56                

03/07/19 6 269.64              

          11 496.02$            

JACOB HUSCROFT

02/28/19 Late call 1/2 17.27$              

MATT OWENS

03/04/19 Random drug test 2 74.46                

03/08/19 Search warrant 2 74.46                

2/23 to 3/8 1/2 hr x 3 days / Dog Maintenance 1 1/2 55.85                

5 1/2 204.77$            

ADAM SWINARSKI

03/02/19 Late call 3/4 26.53$              

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 17 3/4 744.59$            

LIBRARY OVERTIME: HOURS AMOUNTS
GENEVIEVE HAWKINS  

03/07/19 1/2 11.25                

TOTAL LIBRARY OVERTIME: 1/2 11.25$           

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
CHARLES BENNETT  

02/24/19 Snow Removal 5 79.20                

03/03/19 Snow Removal 2 31.68                

7 110.88$            

RONNIE FISHER  

02/23/19 Snow removal 2 48.00                

02/24/19 Snow removal 5 1/4 126.00              

03/03/19 Snow removal 2 48.00                

9 1/4 222.00$            

MARK MURRAY

02/24/19 Snow removal 5 1/4 165.38$            

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 21 1/2 498.26$            

 ADMIN OVERTIME: HOURS AMOUNTS

LISA RUEHLE  

02/26/19 Payroll 1/2 21.35$              

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 1/2 21.35$              

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 89 2,435.40$      

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

March 8, 2019

Page 1



OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

March 8, 2019

COMPTIME EARNED: HOURS

RYAN GONSIOR

03/08/19 Court 3 = 4 1/2

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 4 1/2 HRS

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
GARY CHAMBERS

02/26/19 1 3/4

RYAN GONSIOR

03/03/19 2

MARCOS MARQUEZ

02/27/19 3 1/4

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 7 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS

GARY CHAMBERS 7

JOSH DRISCOLL 1/2

MAX EDMONDS 17

RYAN GONSIOR 54 3/4

JACOB HUSCROFT 33 1/2

MARCOS MARQUEZ 11 3/4

MATT OWENS 15 3/4

MATTHEW SEWING 39 1/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 179 1/2

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS

SHAWN KANNEDY 80

Page 2



MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS

PHILIP BUCHANAN

03/09/19 Council Chambers flood / sewer problems 8 165.96              

03/11/19 2 41.49                

03/18/19 Clean in front of City Hall 2 41.49                

12 248.94$             

BRIAN KRUG

03/09/19 Council Chambers flood / sewer problems 6 3/4 138.44              

03/13/19 1 1/4 25.64                

8 164.08$             

STANLEY OLSEN

03/09/19 Council Chambers flood / sewer problems 4 3/4 153.19              

03/12/19 Check water coming out of strret on Loucst 2 64.50                

03/13/19 Pumpstations flooding / Put up barricades 5 3/4 185.44              

03/16/19 Turn off water line to Holiday Inn 2 64.50                

03/19/19 Ave K pump station 2 64.50                

` 16 1/2 532.13$             

RANDY SMITH

03/09/19 Council Chambers flood / sewer problems 7 1/2 175.95              

03/11/19 2 46.92                

03/13/19 Pumps 2 1/2 58.65                

03/16/19 Water line break 2 46.92                

14 328.44$             

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 50 1/2 1,273.59$          

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
GARY CHAMBERS

03/16/19 STEP 5 214.05$             

JOSH DRISCOLL

03/14/19 1/2 22.47                

03/14/19 STEP 5 224.70              

03/17/19 STEP 9 404.46              

          14 1/2 651.63$             

MAXWELL EDMONDS

03/14/19 Search warrant 6 1/2 224.54              

03/17/19 1/4 8.64                  

03/22/19 Cover shift 4 1/2 155.45              

          11 1/4 388.63$             

RYAN GONSIOR

03/12/19 CPR Training 1 1/4 53.51                

03/13/19 Search warrant 2 85.62                

          3 1/4 139.13$             

JACOB HUSCROFT

03/13/19 4 1/2 155.45              

03/15/19 STEP 2 69.09                

6 1/2 224.54$             

MATT OWENS

03/13/19 Search warrant 4 1/4 160.91              

03/20/19 Late call 3/4 27.92                

3/9 to 3/22 1/2 hr x 6 days / Dog Maintenance 3 111.69              

8 300.52$             

MATTHEW SEWING

03/14/19 Search warrant 5 172.73$             

ADAM SWINARSKI

03/16/19 STEP 3 103.65$             

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 56 1/2 2,194.88$          

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
MARK MURRAY

03/13/19 1/2 15.75$              

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 1/2 15.75$              

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 107 1/2 3,484.22$       

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

March 22, 2019

Page 1



OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

March 22, 2019

COMPTIME EARNED: HOURS

JACOB HUSCROFT

03/18/19 Training 2

03/22/19 Training 2

4 = 6

MARCOS MARQUEZ

03/13/19 Search warrant 2 1/2

03/14/19 1 1/4

03/18/19 2

03/22/19 2

7 3/4 = 11 3/4

MATTHEW SEWING   

03/14/19 Search warrant 2 1/2 = 3 3/4

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 21 1/2 HRS

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
RYAN GONSIOR

03/17/19 10

MARCOS MARQUEZ

03/14/19 2

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 12 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS

GARY CHAMBERS 7

JOSH DRISCOLL 1/2

MAX EDMONDS 17

RYAN GONSIOR 44 3/4

JACOB HUSCROFT 39 1/2

MARCOS MARQUEZ 21 1/2

MATT OWENS 15 3/4

MATTHEW SEWING 43

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 189

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS

SHAWN KANNEDY 80

Page 2



CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG

Meeting Date: Location:

Members Present:

Discussion Topics:

Old Business (Review previous minutes and follow-up on assignments)

3-5-2019 City Hall

Phillip Newton - Coordinator

712-347-5900 Fire Station

clfire@carterlake-ia.gov

Phillip Newton

Genivive Hawkins na

Adam Swinarski na

Phill Buchanan na

Reviewed last months minutes

Cold weather issues

Raised sidewalks remarked & coned

Document all trainings and keep in your departments

Please report all incidents even if they seem small right away.



Review of Accidents (Include date of injury, details of accident, and corrective action taken or 
needed):

New Business (Assignments, hazards identified, etc.):

Next Meeting Date:  

Officer Max Edmonds had a scratch from a cat and a bite from a dog report. Paperwork done and filed.

*** TRAINING & NOTES ***

Safety Thought of the Month, " working safely means success "

***Employee or Public vital sign checks, call Phillip 712-347-5900

All Departments: Current on line training is " Fall Protection " It is Due by March 30th, 2019

URL for training site: Training website is http://firstnetcampus.com/firstnet/campus/loginall/logon.htm

** Safety Committee, review manual pages 58-64 in your manual for review at our next meeting. Carried over

Committee: Please make sure department check off lists are done by the 7th of each month.

4-3-2019 City Hall @ 1:00 pm



SAFETY ACTION PLAN

Assignment Number Assignment

Person Responsible

Estimated Completion Date

Completion Date

Assignment Number Assignment

Person Responsible

Estimated Completion Date

Completion Date

Assignment Number Assignment

Person Responsible

Estimated Completion Date

Completion Date

Assignment Number Assignment

Person Responsible

Estimated Completion Date

Completion Date

Assignment Number Assignment

Person Responsible

Estimated Completion Date

Completion Date

Maintenace

Parks and Recreation



 
 

 Carter Lake Fire Department Monthly Report  
Proudly Serving since 1956 

 
 

Department Head:  Chief Eric Bentzinger            Report done by: Coordinator Phillip Newton 
 

 
                                     Contact information:   Station # 712-347-5900                       Email:  clfire@carterlake-ia.gov 
 
                                                       
                                                         ***  Check us out on Facebook—Carter Lake Fire & Rescue   **** 

 
 

Month:  March 2019 
 

 
Budget Performance:   
 
Continuous Issues:  
 
Employee and Organization Development:   
 
 

 Pancake Breakfast:   Pancake Breakfast is May 5th, 2019 at the Fire Station   
 
3- 5         Meetings:              6:30-Done               Officers: 10 members, Mass:  26 members, Smoke Eaters, 19 members 
3-2         Fire training:         9-noon                      Trucks, driving, scene searches  7 members 
3-12       Fire training:         7-10pm                     Trucks, driving, scene searches  14 members  
3-19       EMS Meeting/training:  7-10pm          Operations/safety     17 members 
 
 
 
 Safety and Response Report:    Please see safety minutes attached to email 
 
Safety Committee:  Next Safety Meeting is May 8th - 13:00 at City Hall.   
 
 
Total Calls for the month:                                                      2018 – 494 Total Calls        2016 - 384 Total Calls           2015 - total calls, 367                                 
                                                                                                                                                   2017 – 484 Total Calls          2014 - Total calls, 372          
                                                 
EMS (ambulance) calls:  29                                                                                                       
Fire/Other calls:  7 
 
Other: Additional Information for Mayor, City Council & Citizens:                     
 

  
1. Looking for In Town Volunteers, Call Phill at station number listed above  
 
2.     Thanks for supporting our Fish Fry  
 
3.     New Breakfast schedule starting in October. Public breakfasts will now be 3 times a year for the public. Breakfasts will be in    
 February, May & October. We will also continue to do the breakfast in July for pancakes in the park. This will be held only         
   In the park and only for the attendees of the church service.  



Library Board Meeting 
Brooks-Fennell Multi-Purpose Room 

March 25, 2019 
 6:00 p.m. 

Attendees: Delbert Settles Viki Hawkins, Bonnie Freeman, Patti Midkiff, Victor Skinner, Tyke Darveaux , Jo Chullino and 
Library Director, Theresa Hawkins. Absent: Assistant Director Genevieve Hawkins. 
  
Bonnie called the meeting to order. 
 
Minutes: Patti made the motion to accept the minutes. Jo seconded. Motion passed. 
 
Financial Report: No report from the city. 
 
Action on Bills: Delbert made the motion to approve the bills. Viki seconded. Motion passed. 
 
Librarian’ Report: Victor made the motion to accept the report. Viki seconded. Motion passed. 

February 2019 Statistics 
Door Count     988 
Circulation     829 
Patron Computer Usage    159   
WIFI Usage (Patron Devices)   97 
Materials added to Collection   22 
Materials deleted from Collection  347 
New Adult Cards    5 
New Juvenile Cards    1 
Makerspace Usage    40 Juvenile 
Book Club     12 Adults 
Preschool Storytime    15 Adults 17Juvenile 
Craft Night          24 Adults 
Homebound Service    2  
Notary      3 
Tech Help     7 
Other Meetings/Events 
Supervised Visits    2 Adults 1 Juvenile 
Tutor      4 Adult 2 Juvenile 
Senior Center     32 Adults 
Legislative Coffee    5 Adult 
 
Theresa CE classes: 
BrainFuse – Job Now/Vet Now - Support SRP Books/Authors - Pass It On - Check It Out      
Done with weeding and rearranging shelves – everything meets ADA accessibility. Some of the shelves removed will go 
to city hall in the records room. 
The zoo pass program runs from October – May. The Zoo will be reviewing data and re-evaluating the program. Need to 
contact Sue Lyons, director of membership and guest services after August 15 (which is approximately 6 weeks prior to 
the new session launching) for information on possible program opportunities. 
Dr. Seuss birthday party – 15 Adults 17 Juvenile. The kids stuffed an elephant (Horton) and spotted dog (Oh, the pets you 
can get) from Noah’s Animal Workshop. 
 
Unfinished Business: 
Budget FY19/20 –TOTAL EXPENSE listing Library at 148,297 - Library Total Expenses listed at 138,297. Difference of 
10,000.00?  
 
New Business:  
Circulation Policy: Discussed and made changes to Circulation Policy for adoption at April 29, 2019 meeting. 
Contract: Discussed and made changes to cleaning Contract. Bonnie will sign and cleaning will start Thursday, April 4, 
2019 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Patti made the motion to adjourn. Viki seconded. Meeting adjourned 6:45 p.m. 
 
Submitted 
Viki Hawkins, Secretary  
March 29, 2019 
















	04-15-19 - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA.pdf
	Notice of Public Hearing Olsen
	Solid waste permits 2 more
	04-15-19 - Tax Abatement for Robine 1218 Willow Drive
	04-15-19 - Set wages for Zackery Sillik
	04-15-19 - Set wages for Parks concession workers
	03-18-19 Council Minutes
	Claims 03-19
	Receipts 03-19
	OT Report 3-8-19
	OT Report 3-22-19
	03-05-19 Safety Minutes
	03-19 Fire Dept Report
	03-19 Library Report
	03-19 Police Report
	03-19 Senior Ctr Report

